E Outlook

Re: Statement on flag raising cancellation

From Jim Nicol <JNICOL@regina.ca>
Date Thu 11/14/2024 3:11 PM

To Robin Campese <RCAMPESE@regina.ca>; Jennifer Johnson <JTJOHNSON@regina.ca>; Margherita Vittorelli
<MVITTORELLI@regina.ca>

All good. Please let me know when this is released so | can give the mayor elect a heads up.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Robin Campese <RCAMPESE@regina.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 3:11:02 PM

To: Jim Nicol <JNICOL@regina.ca>; Jennifer Johnson <JTJOHNSON@regina.ca>; Margherita Vittorelli
<MVITTORELLI@regina.ca>

Subject: RE: Statement on flag raising cancellation

Just a heads up Jim for the Mayor we will also post this statement on our social media channels since
they are being bombarded with messages.

From: Jim Nicol <JNICOL@regina.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 3:10 PM

To: Jennifer Johnson <JTJIOHNSON @regina.ca>; Margherita Vittorelli <MVITTORELLI@regina.ca>
Cc: Robin Campese <RCAMPESE@regina.ca>

Subject: Re: Statement on flag raising cancellation

Mayor’s office is good with the statement.
Jim

Get Qutlook for jOS

From: Jim Nicol <JNICOL@regina.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 3:00:40 PM

To: Jennifer Johnson <JTJIOHNSON@regina.ca>; Margherita Vittorelli <MVITTORELLI@regina.ca>
Cc: Robin Campese <RCAMPESE@regina.ca>

Subject: Re: Statement on flag raising cancellation

Just there now

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Jennifer Johnson <JTJIOHNSON@regina.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 2:59:22 PM
To: Jim Nicol <JNICOL@regina.ca>; Margherita Vittorelli <MVITTORELLI@regina.ca>

Cc: Robin Campese <RCAMPESE@regina.ca>
Subject: RE: Statement on flag raising cancellation




To be clear — the mayor has seen this? Or had it read out loud to her?

From: Jim Nicol <JNICOL@regina.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 2:58 PM

To: Jennifer Johnson <JTIOHNSON@regina.ca>; Margherita Vittorelli <MVITTORELLI@regina.ca>
Cc: Robin Campese <RCAMPESE@regina.ca>

Subject: Re: Statement on flag raising cancellation

Thx. Send it out. | will let the Mayor and the Mayor elect know and we will inform central
booking.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Jennifer Johnson <JTJOHNSON@regina.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 2:57:07 PM

To: Margherita Vittorelli <MVITTORELLI@regina.ca>; Jim Nicol <JNICOL@regina.ca>
Cc: Robin Campese <RCAMPESE@regina.ca>

Subject: RE: Statement on flag raising cancellation

I don’t have anything to add. This works for me.

From: Margherita Vittorelli <MVITTORELLI@regina.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 2:55 PM
To: Jim Nicol <JNICOL@regina.ca>; Jennifer Johnson <JTIOHNSON@regina.ca>

Cc: Robin Campese <RCAMPESE@regina.ca>
Subject: RE: Statement on flag raising cancellation

16(1)(b)

Thank you,
Margherita

From: Jim Nicol <JNICOL@regina.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 2:50 PM

To: Margherita Vittorelli <MVITTORELLI@regina.ca>; Jennifer Johnson <JTJOHNSON@regina.ca>
Cc: Robin Campese <RCAMPESE@regina.ca>

Subject: Re: Statement on flag raising cancellation

| good with this.
Jim

Get Qutlook for jOS

From: Margherita Vittorelli <MVITTORELLI@regina.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 2:49:05 PM

To: Jim Nicol <JNICOL@regina.ca>; Jennifer Johnson <JTJOHNSON@regina.ca>
Cc: Robin Campese <RCAMPESE@regina.ca>

Subject: Statement on flag raising cancellation




Hi,
See proposed statement — | thought it made sense to clarify which Mayor.

At the direction of Mayor Sandra Masters, the flag raising and ceremony for Palestine that had been
planned for tomorrow, Friday November 15, will not proceed.

16(1)(b)

Thank you,
Margherita

Margherita Vittorelli
Manager, Strategic Communications

306.540.8322
Mvittorelli@regina.ca
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